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White, John 

To: Charles Farthing 

Subject: RE: Gopsort 

Thank you 

Similarly it has been a privelege to work with you too. 

I will be with you all the way in the future proceedings. Once we regroup we can set to work on the next 
stage. 

Best wishes 

i" 
q Code 

From= Charles Farthing Code A 

Sent: 21 April 2009 09:40 
To= White, John 
Subject-" Re: Gopsort 

Thank you John, you are very kind. 
It has been a privilege working with you, and I hope very much you will be involved in any future proceedings. 

......... , 
~ Code A I 

..... Original Message ..... 
From: ~W_hit_e= ,...J.o h~n 
To: .~_t)_._a._[ Le ~.._F_a rt h in g 
Sent: Tuesday, April 21, 2009 8:25 AM 
Subject: Gopsort 

Dear Charles 

Re Gosport 

Well done yesterday. I think you showed great dignity and came over really well in front of the press. 

I can say with certaintly that we could never have achieved yesterday’s result without you. 

As things calm down a bit I will be in contact. 

Your role in this has been key to getting off the ground and your dedication has been fantastic. 

It was very good to meet your wife too yesterday. 

Best wishes 

i 
A. 4 Code 

J 

John C White 
Senior Solicitor 
Clinical Negligence Department 

21/04/2009 
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Blake Lapthorn 
New Kings Court 
Tollgate 
Chandler’s Ford 
Eastleigh 
Hampshire 
SO53 3LQ 
Tel: 023 8090 8090 
Fax: 023 8036 2920 
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Blake Lapthom is an English law firm regulated by the Solicitors Regulation Authority whose rules can be accessed via www.sra.org.uk. 

This email and any attachments are confidential, legally privileged and protected by copyright. If you are not the intended recipient, 
dissemination or copying of this email is prohibited. If you have received this in error, please notify the sender by replying by email and then 
delete the email completely from your system. 

VVhere the content of this email is personal or otherwise unconnected with the firm’s or its clients’ business, Blake Lapthorn accepts no 

responsibility or liability for such content. 

Internet email may be susceptible to data corruption, interception and unauthorised amendment over which we have no control. Whilst 
sweeping all outgoing ernail for viruses, we do not accept liability for the presence of any computer viruses in this email or any losses caused 

as a result of viruses. 

A full list of our partners is available at all our offices. 

No virus found in this incoming message. 
Checked by AVG - www.avg.com 
Version: 8.5.287 / Virus Database: 270.12.1/2070 - Release Date: 04/20/09 17:56:00 
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